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CECOM Acquisition Center – Southwest Operations 

SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM

There is significant news to be offered for this report period even though it is not yet reflected in the cumulative small business statistics to date.  On the 28th of March, this office announced the largest single small business contract ever awarded in the history of Fort Huachuca, almost 123 years to the day since the post was established.  Signal Corp was one of two winners of the consolidated contract for Total Engineering and Integration Services (TEIS) awarded by the CECOM Acquisition Center – Southwest Operations Office.  Performance on this effort, which can potentially cover five years of services with the 4 one-year option periods on contract, should reach nearly $300 million.  The announcement and a short history of the Post, follow:

Small “Signal” Business Wins Big TEIS Contract at Fort Huachuca

Fort Huachuca, Arizona – 28 March 2000 – Mike Dean

The CECOM Acquisition Center – Southwest Operations Office announced today the two winners of contracts for the Total Engineering and Integration Services (TEIS) contract.  Signal Corporation of Fairfax, VA won as a small business with a team of six major subcontractors listed below.  OAO Corp of Greenbelt, MD, was the other TEIS contract award winner, which has grown in size to large business.  Their subcontractor and alliance teams are also listed below.  Originally six contracts were combined into a single effort under TEIS and planned to be awarded to two or three awards including one to Small Business.  Signal’s contract, if all four options are exercised, total $298.9M and OAO’s total contract could reach $246.3M with the exercising of all four options.  Full performance on both contracts is expected to begin on or before the first of June, 2000.

OAO Corporation:  



SIGNAL Corp:

Correa Enterprises



Advanced Management Technology

Electronic Data Systems Corp


Eagan McAllister Associates

Integrated Information Technology Corp
Information Systems Support
L-3 Communications, Ilex Systems

Northrop Grumman
L-3 Communications-West


Sparta

Marconi Systems Technologies

Unisys

NCI Information Systems

SM&A Corp

OAO Alliance Members:

Aquas

ESRI

Integrity Networking Systems

Integrated Systems Improvement Services

MCI Worldcom

MIL 3

MRJ

Productive Data Federal Systems

New Mexico State University Physical Sciences Laboratory

Premier Technology Group

Raytheon Technical Svcs 

Sigcom

Univ of Arizona South
HISTORY OF FORT HUACHUCA

Fort Huachuca is a product of the Indian Wars of the 1870s and 1880s. In February 1877, Colonel August B. Kautz, Commander of the Department of Arizona, ordered that a camp be established in the Huachuca Mountains. This camp would offer protection to settlers and travel routes in Southeastern Arizona while simultaneously blocking the traditional Apache escape routes through the San Pedro and Santa Cruz Valleys to sanctuary in Mexico. A temporary camp was established at the post’s current location on March 3, 1877, by Captain Samuel Marmaduke Whitside with two companies of the 6th Cavalry. The site was selected because it had fresh running water, an abundance of trees, excellent observation in three directions, and protective high ground for security against Apache tactical methods. Camp Huachuca was redesignated a fort in 1882. 

In 1886, General Nelson A. Miles designated Fort Huachuca as his advance headquarters and forward supply base for the Geronimo campaign.  Geronimo’s surrender in August 1886 practically ended the Apache danger in Southern Arizona. The Army closed more than 50 camps and forts in the territory, but Fort Huachuca was retained because of continuing border troubles involving renegade Indians, Mexican bandits, and American outlaws and freebooters. 

In 1913, the 10th Cavalry “Buffalo Soldiers” arrived and remained almost 20 years. The 10th Cavalry joined General John J. Pershing in the 1916 expedition into Mexico and, during World War I, it was assigned the mission of guarding the United-States-Mexico border. 

By 1933, the 25th Infantry Regiment had replaced the 10th Cavalry as the main combat unit for the fort. The 25th, in turn, was absorbed by the 93rd Infantry Division during World War II. When the 93rd departed for the Pacific in 1943, the 92nd Infantry Division arrived at the fort for training and subsequent assignment to the European Theater.  During the war years, the troop strength reached 30,000 men at the fort, which in the 1930s had been described as suitable for a brigade-sized unit of about 10,000 men. At war’s end, the fort was declared surplus and transferred to the State of Arizona.  It was reactivated during the Korean War by the Army Engineers. 

A new era began in 1954 when control passed to the Chief Signal Officer, who found the area and climate ideal for testing electronic and communications equipment.  The importance of the fort in the national defense picture grew steadily from that moment.  In 1967, Fort Huachuca became the headquarters of the U.S. Army Strategic Communications Command.  Then, in 1971, the post became the home of the U.S. Army Intelligence Center and School, bringing with it the School Brigade.  The Strategic Communications Command became the U.S. Army Communications Command in 1973, subsequently changing to the U.S. Army Information Systems Command in 1984 and changing again to the U.S. Army Signal Command in 1996. 

In October 1990, the post changed hands when the U.S. Army Training and Doctrine Command became the new host command; the U.S. Army Intelligence Center and Fort Huachuca now operates the post.  Today, Fort Huachuca is the major military installation in Arizona, and one of prominence throughout the Southwest.

